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NEW POST OFFICE SITE

’

CONFIRMATION OF SALE

PURCHASE BY THE DEPARTMENT.

HISTORIC HOUSE ON THE SECTION.

TOWNX'S EARLIER DAYS RECALLED.

The reported purchase of n new site
far the New Plymouth post office re-
corded in the Taranaki Daily News yes-
terday was confirmed in advice received
by the chiel postmaster a! New Ply-
mouth, Mr. R. G. May, yesterday morn-
ing. The site 1 2 roods 11 perches in
area, situnted at the imtersection of Cur-
rie and Gill Streets, and is nt present
chiefly occupied by the old warchouse of
Archibald Clark and Sons and the for-
mer residence of Miss Lydia Shaw, The
purchase price was £10,000, the vendors
being the Shaw estate.

Many of the older residents of New
Plymouth will no doubt feel keen regret
at one fact aszocinted with the prospect.
ive change of the post office lo its new
site—it will be necessary to remove the
oldest house in the town, a house full
of pleasant memorics for many persons

o scattered through the Dominlan.

Long screened from the public gaze
by the high wooden warehouse on the
corner of Gill and Currie Streets, the
Shaw d s p ¥ know
to most members of the younger genern-
tions. Mizs Lydia E. Shaw, who occu-
pied the coltage until her desth at the
toge of 93 on December 31, 1927, was a
child of seven when she arrived aboard
the Amella Thompson, the second ship
10 bring seitlers, on September 3, 1841
New Plymouth was then n handful o
huts smd whares, and a Maerl pa or so

the privations of the ploneers were
known to Mr. and Mra. J. T. Shaw and
their family when, after a voyage aof five

eral hundred tons register they moved
into & raupo whnre at Devonport, ncer
the site of the Terminus Hotel, Miss
Shaw's brother James, after whom James
Lane is named, preceded the family in
the Willlam Bryan, and he had made
what few preparations he could for the
reception of the others.

HOUSE IMPORTED BY REGINA,

that Mr, Shaw senr, imported the house
that is about to be demolished. It was
eent out from England in sections and
erected in lower Currie Streel on a rise
then overlooking the sea. The place was
added to many times in the years pre-
ceding Miss Shaw's death, but she her-
self always used the original rooms,
though she had them altered and brought
up-to-date with the changes that fashlon
and invention decreed. One of those

giant chimney, so popular in the last
century, was transformed inte a pigmy
erate, and the electric light followed the
candle,

Mr. J. T. Shaw, the original owner of
the house, was nssoclated with timber
interests at New Plymouth pnd was a
ship's architect. After his arrival he de-
signed several small salling craft, but
farming was his main pursuit. Miss Ly-
din Shaw became a teacher, first in o
small school conducted In the meeting-
house of the Kawnu pa on a hill, since
levelled, near the lower end of Currie
Street. This school, which was #fubsi-
dised by the Provincial Government, was
moved in 1878 to the sandhills behind
the Foresters’ Hall in Gill Street, ond
waa taken over by the Colonlal Govern-
ment under the Education Act of that
year. Miss Shaw thus became the first
Government female teacher in Taranaki,
In 1834 the school was closed, and of
severnl pesitions offered her Miss Shaw
choose that of headmistress of the new
echool on the South Road, the genesls
of the present West End school.

Miss Shaw retired In 1800, but contin-
ued to take a very lively interest in her
former puplls. Her home In Currie Street
therefors became not only the headquar-
ters for members of her family, wha
locked upon her as the head of the clan,
but also a rendezvous for many {riends,
old mnd young, who regarded her with
affection.

ADMTITOFIINT TTRATIT I v s s

on the fringe al the great forest. All|;

months on a ship of not more than scr-|

It was in a following ship, the Regina, |

hugs open fireplaces tucked under a|

nel
the
P
Wik
occ
tion
pos

act

whi




